
United Nations Nations Unies t.JitR'E~~IM'ED 

. E/AC.24/SB. .2 ECONOMIC 
AND 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

23 February_l?48 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL ENGLISH 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON MATTERS RElATING TO CO-OR:~INATION 

Chairman: 

Present: 

. ' . . 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE· SECOND MEETING 

Lake Success, New York 
Friday, 20 February 1948, at 3·15 p.m. 

Mr. DAVIDSON 

Australia 
Brazil 
canada 
China 
France 
Netherlands 
New Zealand 
Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 
United Kingdom 
U1;1ited States.of ..Americt:l. 

later 

(Canada) 

Mr. TANGE 
Mr. CAMPOS 
Mr. POLLOCK 
Mr. CHANG 
Mr. de FOLIN 
Mr • de STOPPELA.l\R 
Mr. SUTCH 

Mr . CHERNYSHEV 
Mr. PHILL!PS 
Mr. STINEBOWER 
Mr. Kffi'SCHNIG 

Re~esentatives of Specialized Agencies: 

Secretariat: 

. ·: 

International Labour Organization 
UNESCO 
Food and Agriculture Organization 
International Civil Aviation 

Mr. JENKS 
Mr. THOMAS 
Mr. OLSEN 

Organization Mr. MARLIN 
International Bank for Reconstruction 
and DE3Velopm~nt Mr. LOPEZ-HERRARTE 
International Monetary Fund Mr. WILLIAMS 
World Health Organization Mr. HILL 
International Refugee Organization Mise BIEHLE 

Dr. SZE Secretary of the Committee 

NOTE: 'Corrections of -"ih1s summary record provided for in the rules of 
procedure should be submitted in writing within the prescribed period to 
Mr. Dela.vanay, Director,· Editorial Division, Room CC-87, Lake Success.· 
Corrections should be accompanied by or incorporated in a letter v.ritten on 
headed notepaper and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent" and bearing 
the appropriate symbol number. 



E/AC.24/SR.2 
Paso ""2 · ·'· ... /·· 

l~htt:~CHA.IP.MAN announced that Austrnlia.n proposals (docmment 

Ej.\c :::.4/i) bearing on the United States Resolutions (document E/647) and 
. : .  

a United K:'Lngdom draft Resolution (document E/AC.24/2) had beetn received 

since the previous meeting. 

Mr. TANG~;.~~Australia.) exp).~ihed that the purpose of his delegat:l.oll!!'s 

proposals was to suggest a realloca~ion of the United states material. His 

delegation had omi tt'ed a number of points in the United Stateel draft 

because it believed. that those points would be more appropri_at~J_y, ~ncluded 
T ~ .... ~ ' > < <• •' 

Mr. CR.I\~G (China) sugg9ated that the Aust;raUan redraft of United 
.. -~ 

States. Resoll.ltj_oa I might be ta.ken as an arriei'l:d:r;rte~t ~':t9 the United States 
. . ' • .. '· ': . . 

.  _: ·' 

proporal and the' ·sixth paragraFP.. of the United Sta}:;e.s Resolutton might be . : .· ~ .. 

added to 'it'. 

Resol'l~tion, dealing with "priorities" and "further steps". touched on 
~ . 

matters qf _policy and shculd fe discussed by th.e .. proposed ad !~committee. 

·Mr. STiimlJO'\-JER (United States of ·:,Ath~rica) ·a,bserved that the only . . . . \ . ~ ' ,. . ~ 

differen:Ce=1b~tween the United States and Australia!1 'f~oposals was that the 
'~ ' . ~q ·. 

Aust:r'ci.i,ian pr9posals were in the chronological order ·of action to be taken 
-~··-, . ' 

while the U~ited states proposals followed what he considered a more 
• ~ • ~J~ • 

logical grouping according to subject-matter . 

. ::~;,.. ~~-f~-~~.i~.~ to the Ch,inese representative's co~ent~ he pointed out that 

the fourth paragraph of United States Resolution I required the Secretary-

General only to prepare reports for the seventh session of the Council. 

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) found that in 

some.,:r~~ye~'fs,.th~ United Stat~s,;.ReEJpJ.~t~oP.s ·J~re at v~r:i~nqe wi t~:;~~e 

Un~~~d Na~i~~4: 9hf!.rter. The .~~;f<~~~~c~ to co-ordination;··of :p:!zogr~~es in 
t (<'1 ~ •\ . 

/paragraph f-our .(li --:. 



', . .-.· 
E/AC.24/SR.2 
Page 3 

paragraph four (1) of the United States Resolution I and in paraeraph three 

( 4) of United Sta tee Resolution II gave the impress ;ton that the Spec i.alized 

Agencies and the United Nations were of equal etanding1 In fact, Articles 

58, 6'~.', G3 and 64 of the Charter made it clear that the Vnited Nations 

should play a guiding role. That role was reflected in the agreements with 

the Specialized Agencies .. 

Mr. Chernyshev then read paragraph four (4) of United States Resolution 

I and asked to what "inter-governmental organizations" the paragraph 

referred. Tbe Charter mentioned only t"tvo kinds of organizations --

Specialized Agencies in Article 57 t.nd non-governmental organizations in 

Article 71. No other organizations were mentioned. 

The ad ?oc committee proposed. by the Untted States would, Mr. 

Chernyshev .thought, ·be very r;oW;er/nl, but he doubted whether it was 

necessary at the pr&sent stage. It had several ti::IlcS ba~3Tl su.s3ested that 

Commissions should be given a chance to work out their own destinies; 

continual reviewing .of their activities co1:.ld onJy unse"t~.;lc tl.em. 

Nr. Chernyshev' s first opinion was thArefore that the United K:i.!lgdom 

proposals were more acceptable and more in accord with the Charter. 

Ivlr. dti FOLil~ (France) agreed with the Chinese repre"lentative 

that it was not for the ad hoc comm~. ttee to esta.)lish pr1or1 ties. The 

USSR representative had referred to Article 62 of the Charter, which 

allotted that task to the Economic· and Social cc,uncil ~ 

In answer to the USSR representative' s· · inqutr;r about inter-governmental 

organizat:tom1; lx. PHII,LIPS (United Kingdom) recalled that the question had 

been dealt with in the Preparatory Commission's report. Nevertheless, he 

believed that it. was useful to have the question brought up now, and 

thought that the Economic and Social Council might review it at its 

seventh session. 

/Mr .. CBEBUYSEEV (USSR) 



E/AC .2,4/SR .2 
Page 4 

~~. CHER~~HEV (U~ion of Soviet Socialist Republics) remarked that 
•;. 

there was only one Charter, and the Charter text was more important. than 

a Prepe.ratory Commission's report. 

¥.:r. STIN.1!;13CV.J'ER (Unjted States of i\merica) .expJained ·.that the whole 

izations ~·Eila~ed to 'Ghe \,Jnited Natiqns as Specie.l5.z.ed Pscn.ci;,:.s and other 

previously .ex;i..t;~~in.g internat:l.onal crg:;::.ni:~a.t:.o.ns. 1·!it!:, the es-.::;a-~lish:nent o:f' · 

the Food and AgricuJ_ture OrgC..;.l'i:<.atJ.pr"j a Srec.ia.J.'.!.:',f!G. Aear,cy of the UnHed ·' 

Nations., th~ J.).Tter!tationd~ ;rnat:!.tute of .Ag:r:l.culture ·at Rc:;ne had b&en dissolved: 

and the FAO haq .al;>sqrbeli two other l)f4nftll1:3r orga:n.:i.zations. IJ.'he International 

Trade Orgc1nization, now in Pl'Ocesa. of forme:\: ion at the navana Conf'erence, 

had .. to· consoider wh~ther existing inter-go'V'err.mental organizations of a 

similar character should be incorporated in: it. 

The1·e we:re for Governments two ways of solving the problem.· One way 

was not to bel~ng to inter-governmental organizations. already· in e.Xic.:tence; 

the other w:as.to bring o:cder into the whole field. ·The United States 

Gcverr.m.ent belonged to many cf those organizations, and did not belie,'e 

that. ii, would be a violation of the Charter to consider relationl3 between 

them and the United Nations. 

1-'l.r. CHANG ( Chinu.) .wislHod to make two general observ-ations. ·In 

the f.irst place he·did not believe th~t the committee should attempttodo

too ~uch; some tbings could well be left until after the Council 1 a seventh

session. 

In the second. pla~e, .the ,coliJllljttee should decide whether to ask the 

Secretury-Ge~eral or .·tl!-~ Council Qr the :Co~ordination ·committee to do 

ce::tain thines. It was his opinion that all three should be called' upon.'· 

Some of ,thE!,q_uestions involved were questions of policy and should be 

comoidered by the Council, work:!ng through the ~! ~~. committee proposed 

in the United States Resolution. 

/Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) 



E/AC.24/SR.2 
Page 5 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kincdom) observed that the United Kingdom 

proposed. resolution "requested" the co-ordination coi:rim:tttee to d6·some 

thin.ss and "invited" tl1e Secretary ~Generai to do ·others. Tllere was, 

however, ~basic difference between the United Kfngdom·and the United 

States approaches. The United Kingdom believed that·a·body established 

to perforrn a specific task should be allowed to proceed with that~task; 

and i'o11 that i-eason the ur:ti ted Kingdom :Resolution had not proposed . to 

set up an ad ho~ committee. The United Kingdom delegation was firmly 

opposed to the creation of new machinery when the·machineryalready in 

existence wa3 adequate. 

Mr. de :FOLIN (France) thought. that the.irloment:had come to. determine 

the respective functions of the bodies. in existence. A question of principle: 

arose in connection w'ith the powers of the Co..;ordination Committee. Would it 

be authorized to give advice or take decisidns on matters of policY.? The 

French delegati0n believed that its scope should be limited and another 

committee fo1~ed. 

KL'. · STJTCH (New Zealand) supported the Fi.·ench representative 1 s 

view that the co-ordination committee was not the approp:t•iate body to take 

decisions involving policy. 

I>ir. CltiiJ{NYSIIEV (Un'ion of Soviet Socialist Republics) expressed the:· 

view that the quality of the work done would not depend upon the number 

of sub-organs created. The number of sudt organs was already great. Their 
~ " ' I 

cost was great. Creation of a new sub-organ would only weaken the Co-
~· -' ·,. ' 

ordination machinery. T~1e Co-ordination Comrui ttee which was an extremely 

useful 'body· submitted ·reports to the Economic and Social ·council, which 

could decide oh the action to be taken following .its work.· 

/Mr. KOTSCHNIG (USA) 



E/AC.24/SR-.a:: • 
Page 6 

- Mr. KCTScOOG} (United"Statea of· .AID~rica) observed that the eo­

called co..;ordination commfi:;te~· i:::. which··was 1~· fact a ·standin~ cc:rmriittee cif 

administrative officers .;>wouldsh:i'ft the responsibility for "co-ordina.t16ri' 

to the SeCl~etary•General- and to the Dfrectotei-~nera:l of the Speciillized , .· 

Agencies;·· ·The' Chart~r. did not vost the function of co-ordination in the 

Seoretary~General but on the Economic and'Soclal Council itself. The 

United Statesdel.Bgatfon th~ref6re laid emphasis on the'co-ordi:na.ting 

functione ·of'the·Council, 'vhich'could deiegate'some of its authority to 

an ad ~c :committee~ ~specially established tot the pili-pose". 

htr. CHANG (China) asked what were the terms of reference of the 

so-cailed ·co..;cird.ination Conmitte~,. adding that he himself had b43en the first 

to preface the.name with the description:"so-called"/ 

At the r~quest of the chairinan; the Secretary read the resolution 

13 (III)·. of· 21 September 1946 (document E/231) establishing the 'co­

ordinati-6n'·Committee. 

Mr. KCTSCHNIG (United States of America)noted that thE~ first 

part of the Resolution ·referred to "an appropriate commission or; •. an 

ad hoc coxmnittee" ·~f-the ·Council.' - - - - .;;.__;......;..;;..;...;.. 
.. ~ ' . •. '!'' 

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested that henceforth the so-called 

co..:ordina.tion Coinmittee·b~ ·calied the Higher Staff Committee. 

,, .. 

The CHAIRMAN recal!ed that the_ P~epar~tory Co~ss~on had defe.rr~d 
• 1 : c , • • ~ " l l , • , • ' ' ' • ' •I ' •' • • 

the setting up of a Co~ordinat~on Cpmm,isaiqn. _Meanwhile the Conmdttee now,· 
•: 0 I .'' '' j o , • ,.. 'i ' • '• ' ... 

in question had been created, and accomplish~d a uae~ul task-in tbie field. 
·, • ·." ' '.' ' • ' \ • ,, ' • .' . ,• ' ' ' •I• 

Mr. ·KariSCHNlG (United states of America) ~aid that the United '-
. ' ' . ' ; . . .· ~ ·j· . . ' ! ; '·,.' ;· / . • . . . ' ' ,. .. ~ '' • .. 

States delegation had not itse'lf'used the term "co..:ordination committee." 

The editor of ~~~ re.so,lution had probably added the term as a convenient 

/title. Thereafter 



E I AC. 24 /SR. 2 
Page 7 

title. Thereafter the General Assembly he.d quite legittmately picked it up. 

Mr. CHANG· (Ch:!_r.a.) remarked tbat several hours• debate had clearly 

shown the need for ~n a0. hoc committee to clear up a number of questions. 

The Union of Soviet Socialist Republics representative had expressed 

the hope that too many sub-organs would not be created. In that connection 

therewas an appropriate Chinese saying, "One should cut off the siXth 

finger." Perhaps studies made by an~ hoc committee would permit cutting 

off some of the Organization's sixth fingers. 

The. ad hoc committee might also be able to find a il8me,for the so-called --.. . 

Co-ordination Committee. 

Mr. PHILI,.IPS (Unit~d Kingdom) said thatlike the British Constitu-

tion, the Co-ordination Committee was an example. of common law growth. Its 

work had begun limited to the narrow field of implementing agreements, and 

then had gone·on to wider functions, which every member of the Council 

appeared to think that it had carried out with great usefullness. 

Mr~ CHANG (China) was unable to accept the parallel. The British 

Constitution had gl'Own over the centuries. The United Nations was a young 

institution and had a written constitutional basis, which must not be 

trespassed upon. He suggested that the matter of the name "Co-ordination 

Committee" should be referred to the Secretary-Genral for a legal opinion. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that representatives had dealt in gener,~l 

observations for five hours. He felt that the time had come for specific 

action.·· ·There ·was a certain degree of general agreement on the first part· 
. ' . 

of the United states Resolution I, inasmuch as both Australia and the 

United Kingdom agreed with the United States that some requests should be 

made to the Secretary-General. He suggested that the Committee should vote 

oh that ·:part of the resolution and specifically on the fourth paragraph. 

/Mr.· CAMPOS (Brazil) 



E/AC ·:2lt/SR .. 2 
Page· 8 ·,· · · · 

..-Mr. CtiMJ?Op .(Bra.zil). qeli.~ved_ .~hB:~ two problems were. involved. The 
• •. .. . ' .• - • ' ' • • . ·• ~ • • •• ~ f ,!.~. ~ l ~ 

first problem was who should make reports; the second, what should be in 

the repo;t;s .. The B~azlliari delegation had no s'trong ;f:eeliri.gs on the 
• :.... ~.. .· ' ·' . . . • ·"' • • r. . ·.r : r . ~ .~: . . : ' . •'· . . . . ' ' ·. . . ' . 

matter, but thought that the Comiiiittee might first. decide on the :r-eporting' 

. body anQ. ,th~~ .on .the .. f.)ub.~tEJ;~~.e ~f t.h~ II+~t.t~r,e ifo ,l?e. repor.t~d .. As a 
' • . • . • . " . . •• • .! • • ~- . . ' . . ; •' . . ·.• ~ : ~ .. ' . ! . . 

cqmpromise he >I?r?J?.OSed tha..t _1~ the .Pr~~~.le t~ .. t.~e.,:fo~:~hi pa.~alf.:7:~h ~~- ., 
the United states .Resolution I thE~ worcj.e "in sol).aultation with the Co-

.}.: . .. . . . : .·. • . . • '·. ' . '. .. : . !'•. : .. '. · .. : .. ·.. . ' ~ ~. '. /.::, . 

O;f;'dina.tion.cornmittee". should be i~erted af'ter "the $ecretary-:Gei;ler~l". 
.. •• • : • •• ~· ' • • • ' ' ~ I ' • ' • :. • •• • ;·. • '. : ··, •• :. • • : I • •• ', ,.· 

:~ ,. ·• . ~-: ·~ ••• •• • • ~ •7 • ... r" .: "' ... · ... ~"·:· : , .. :."·. ,·. : ,··.__··r .: :; ,.. ·., . • . ·' .. t~J. 

amend hie ·:Propdeaa ada:it.'iori by using the 'words '"after·· cdtlsul£a:tion" 'instead 

of "in consultation". 

, .Mr ~ CEERJ.IlX$.BJ.j;i[. (U~io~ of So~iet Soc,i,aJ,ist R~:pt1;bli9s). ~~ted, :that .. 
~.... • • • • ' ,.. • • ' • • • '·' • • ~ ' • < • .. • • • • • : : • ' • .: 

the Secretapy'!"~~eral was .cha~rman.,o;f the Co-ordina,:tipn. Co~i t;tee,- . ~J.le . 
• . -·' :.· .. . . .... . . . •• · ' ' ' /,;.. .. : t·. ' .. '\ ' • '. ... '. ,.: 

Brazilian proposal would therefore result in the Secretary-Gen~3ral consulting 

tith h:tmselr: why· shourd: h~ not be. requested ·to· co.ns~·lt\,:i.th ·thk 

representa:tives of the Specialized Agehc:tes? 

In any case, he coul.d not acc.ept. the te,rm "co~ordinat:l,on ,Commiti:;ee" .. If 
:_, • • • • • • . • • • • • • " : • .. ·, • ' ( ', .. · ;-, . ' : ··: < • • ~ : •• ,_-· ~ '\ • .: :·· .• • 

reference must be made to that Committee, it should be called by its proper 
.> . ~.. • 

name. 

,J ~· ••.. ..... .~~%$ .(Inter~ational Labour ,prgan+z.~:tion). ' .. · ~ea~d i;.hat. _ .. 
' . • . . • ' ' 1'. • ' ' ' '~ • ' ,. ' • ' • ;_, ' >,•' • • • ·. ' .l• ' ; I : ' • ' : 

the c~ ~·?r~i~ati?~. C?¥Fi ~t~~ h?-d)lee.~ ~~eta~l~she~. i~. o:r~er J.o flt~f.~c ta~7 ~p­

O!'~i~~ i:;iq~ an?, its name u~~d a~d, ~91t~ f~pproved ~ b;y tl1e .. ~n~r,~~ :.1~sr.nit;q.r.~~ 

';f'o c:(l~~~ the.nam~ with?u~ .. c?nsultatJ:p, w~mld;b~ ~nfort~nat~. Th~ 

rep:r;~~~n~~tive. of .. the us~~ and CW,na :Pad suggested. "after. cqns1Jltat1o~ .. w~th 
. . ,' : ,. ' . . . .... . : . ' .. : I. ,.• 

he Specialized Agencies". 



E/AC.24/SR.2 
Page 9 

the Specialized Agetlci~s". Perlitl.pa that, would offer a wa_y out. 

Mr. CHANG (China) felt. that Mr. Jenks' :suggestion, coming from a 

representative of a Specialized Aseney, deserved careful cop.eideration. He 

would therefore move that the words "after consultation with the Specialized 

Agencies whenever appropriate" should be inserted in the pre,.ble to the 

fourth paragraph of United States Resolution I, after the word "Secretary;.. 

General". 

Mr. ·PHILLIPS (United Kinsdc~) preferred that the reference to 

the co-ordination Committee should be retained. He proposed that the words· 

"after consultation with the Co-ordinatins Committee of Administrative 

Officers" should be inserted. 

After some discussion the CHAIRMAN put to t~10 vote the amendln8nt . 
oposed b · Mr. Phill.ipe and the amendment proposed by Mr. Cha · without 

the wore whenever appro~iate' 

~P,e United Kinsdom proposal was rejected bl four votes to o~e. 

The Chinese amendment was adQpted by six votes to two. 
I 4 

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m. 




